State of Florida

Public Serfrice Qommission

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER @ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850
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DATE: OCTOBER 25, 2001 xo = Y
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TO: DIRECTOR, DIVISION OF THE COMMISSION CLERK ., & ¢5
ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES (BAYO) o O
FROM: DIVISION OF COMPETITIVE SERVICES (ISLER)MJ S;

DIVISION OF LEGAL SERVICES (J. ELLIOTT) . %g/é/

RE: REQUEST FOR EXEMPTION FROM REQUIREMENT OF RULE 25-
24.515(13), F.A.C., THAT EACH PAY TELEPHONE STATION SHALL

ALLOW INCOMING CALLS

AGENDA: 11/06/01 - CONSENT AGENDA - PROPOSED AGENCY ACTION -
INTERESTED PERSONS MAY PARTICIPATE

SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS: NONE

Please place the following Incoming Call Waiver Requests on
the Consent Agenda for approval.

PHONE NO. & LOCATION

DOCKET NO. COMPANY NAME

386-274-1072
386-274-5803

Lil’ Champ #6511
799 Bill France Dr.
Daytona Beach

011287-TC BellSouth Public
Communications, Inc.

The Commission is vested with jurisdiction over this matter

pursuant to Section 364.3375, Florida Statutes.

DOCUMENT NUMRER-CATE
I|3LL7 01235
FPSC-COMMISSION CLERK



